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Heim, Kimber

From: Heim, Kimber
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:10 AM
To: Moorman, Patty
Subject: RE: 115989 and 77555 PCL 009 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount

Awesome.  I started worrying this morning when the Spectrum bumped the arrival back 
to 5 pm tonight…just not a good thing to have these plans you get out on the road…and 
it just gets worse. 
 
So, let’s talk in the morning around 8, I can get the game plan.  The son told me his 
Dad wants to come back once the tenant is out and live in the house until he has to 
vacate.  Very emotional phone call with the son….his Dad understands, but built the 
entire property himself….  I am working on the revisions and corrections for 115989 and 
will send to you as soon as I put it all together.  Maybe I could get the pics we need of 
interior and shed today. 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 
From: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:03 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: 115989 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount 
 
I think you could handle them if we talk a little before and I am available by phone.   
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:01 AM 
To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: 115989 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount 
 
On the weather, I am concerned as well, supposed to start 5ish around here…and also, 
do not want the possibility of you travelling home in weather that worsens.  Please 
advise your thoughts.  Safety is first and foremost. 
 
Do you think I can handle the interviews myself???? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 7:57 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: 115989 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount 
 
Yes I can meet with Thomas and Hope.  I am a little concerned about the weather forecast.  
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:42 PM 
To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: 115989 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount 
 
Here is my memo requesting approval for the RSP. 
 
Would you be able to meet Thomas and Hope on Friday in the afternoon? 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 


